Deborah Thomas

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Monday, February 10, 2020 4:27 PM

Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff

Christine Mulligan-Willey; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Tammy
Rowe; Alicia Mateo (amateo@bseconsult.com); Celene Morgan; Cheryl Dawson; Curt
Lorenc (wxradar@ij.net); Dan Pollock - AT&T Services, Inc. (dp9050@att.com); Dave
Berman (dberman@floridatoday.com); Debbie@meblawfirm.com; Dina Reider; Doug
and Mary Sphar (canoe2@digital.net); Elizabeth Huy; Gaetjens, Bart
(Bart.Gaetjens@fpl.com); Gene Klausman; Gregory Pelham; Henry Minneboo
(hminneboo@gmail.com); Jim Barfield (jim.barfield@lukeassoc.com); John D. Moore ;
Karen Esposito; Graham, Karen; Kendall T. Moore (kendall@meblawfirm.com); Lisa
Burnett ; Lisa Gillis; Hickman, Lisa; Liz Alward; Lynda Weatherman, President ; Marianne
Reynolds (mreynolds@sa18.org); Mary Ellen McKibben; Matthew D Nye; Maureen Rupe
(Rupe32927 @earthlink.net); Michael Aller, Director; Michael Ayers
(michael@melbourneregionalchamber.com); Nathan Meloon
(nathan@melbourneregionalchamber.com); Pam LaSalle; Robert Lancaster; Ron
Pritchard; Shayla; Tammie Watts; Terry Skaggs (skaggs@ix.netcom.com); Todd J.
Pokrywa (todd.pokrywa@duda.com); Brenda Fettrow ; Carol McCormack, Mayor,
Courtney Barker, City Manager; David Greene, City Manager; Douglas C. Hoyt
(dhoyt@townofmalabar.org); Gail Griswold, Town Clerk; Jason Mahaney; Jim McKnight
(james.mcknight@cityofcocoabeach.com); John Titkanich, Jr,City Manager; Lisa Morrell
(lisa.morrell@palmbayflorida.org); Mark Ryan (mryan@indianharbour.org); Michael
Casey (mcasey@indialantic.com); Robert Daniels; Scott Larese - City of Titusville
(Virginia.Blaylock@Titusville.com); Scott Morgan, City Manager W. Melbourne; Shannon
Lewis, City Manager; Ben Malik; Carl Beatty (beattycarl@aol.com); Carol M. McCormack
(mayor@townofpalmshores.org); Dave Berkman (mayorberkman@indialantic.com);
David Panicola (dpanicola@indianharbour.org); Del Yonts (dyonts@grantvalkaria.org);
Frank Catino (fcatino@satellitebeach.org); Hal Rose (May@westmelbourne.org); Heidi A.
Salmon, Mayor; Jake Williams Jr. Mayor; Jim Simmons
(jIsimmons@melbournebeachfl.org); Kathy Meehan - City of Melbourne
(city.hall@mlbfl.org); Patrick Reilly (mayor@townofmalabar.org); Robert Hoog
(bhoog@cityofcapecanaveral.org); Thomas Price (tprice@cityofrockledge.org); Walter
Johnson; William Capote (mayor@pbfl.org)

Final Agenda Rev 2

A revision to the final has been made.
Agenda Item F.14 a correction was made to the spelling of the D3 appt.
Agenda Item J.1 — Exhibits B,C,D, and E were added to the item.

Thank you,
Sally

Sally Lewis

County Manager’s Office
Sally.lewis@brevardcounty.us

Under Florida law, all correspondence sent to the County Manager’s Office, which is not exempt or confidential
pursuant to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes, is public record. If you do not want the public record contents



of your e-mail or your e-mail address to be provided to the public in response to a public records request,
please do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing.

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in

response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."

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

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 1:31 PM

To: Christine Mulligan-Willey; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Tammy
Rowe

Subject: FW: Contractors Licensing Board

I'have made this change on the agenda however, it won’t show up until | refresh it and I’'m waiting on John Denninghoff

to submit one more change.
Thanks,
Sally

From: Wall, Katherine

Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 12:08 PM
To: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Contractors Licensing Board

Sally,

Can you change the spelling?

Get Outlook for Android

Ffoh: Commissioner, D3 <d3:commissioner@brevardﬂ‘gow
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 11:58:25 AM

To: Wall, Katherine <Katherine.Wall@brevardfl.gov>
Subject: RE: Contractors Licensing Board

Katherine,

In reviewing the agenda for tomorrows meeting | noticed the advisory committee appointment from our district for

Patrick Ripton has his name misspelled. His last name does not have an ‘I” in it. Bethany, who normally handles our
board appointments is away on vacation. Are you able to correct this form for me? Or, can you direct me on how to
correct it?

Thank you,

Ritch Workman

From: Wall, Katherine

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 2:59 PM

To: Workman, Ritch <Ritch.Workman@brevardfl.gov>
Cc: Mister, Patricia <Patricia.Mister@brevardfl.gov>
Subject: Contractors Licensing Board

Good afternoon Ritch,

In reviewing Mr. Ripton’s current appointment, it expired on December 31, 2019, see attached. In December 2019, the
Board amended the term of the Board’s members from a one-year term to a two-year term. The Board also established
a term limit on County Advisory Boards members shall not exceed more than eight consecutive years. Mr. Ripton was
first appointment to serve was January 2018, so if reappointed, this would not exceed the term limits. In case the
Commissioner would like to reappoint Mr. Ripton, there is a completed reappointment form.

i



If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at Ext. 5337.

Best regards,

Kathy
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

——— s . S e ——— — — _— ___—___}
From: Newell, Marcia <marcia.newell@brevardfl.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 10:41 AM
To: Lewis, Sally A
Cc: Mascellino, Carol; Commissioner Rita Pritchett; Deborah Thomas
Subject: TICO Advisory Board Appointment
Attachments: Titusville-Cocoa Airport Authority - Albert Voss.docx

Sally,
Attached please find an appointment to the above board for the February 11, 2020 agenda.

Thank you,

Warncia Hewell
Chief Legislative Aide to Commissioner Rita Pritchett
Marcia.newell@brevardfl.gov

’rﬂ*

f drevard

District 1 Commission Office

2000 S. Washington Avenue, Suite 2
Titusville, Florida 32780
321-607-6901

Please note:

Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from the
offices of elected officials are public records available to the public and media upon request.
Your email communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

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

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 8:09 AM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Christine Mulligan-Willey; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Tammy
Rowe

Subject: February 11, 2020 Board Meeting

Good Morning,

The agendas for the February 11, 2020 Board meeting are due today. The advanced agenda will be posted this
afternoon so please make every effort to have your agendas through the approval process.

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
phone orin writing."

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

——————— = ———— ———————
From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 10:23 AM
To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff
Cc: Christine Mulligan-Willey; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Tammy

Rowe

Subject: February 11, 2020 Adv Agenda revisions
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

|
The agenda for the February 22 2020 meeting has been revised and replaced on the Beach.

The changes are:
e Agenda Item F.9 was deleted
e The title was corrected on ltem I.1
e Anattachment was added to Agenda ltem J.6

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



